From:

Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 6:11 PM
To: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Anthony Callea

Hi G20

Just a few questions and suggestions from our end. As discussed, Anthony is absolutely thrilled to be asked
and he looks forward to creating some really beautiful and unique moments for this occasion.

Anthony is happy to perform the Australian National Anthem and God Save The King. Our suggestion in
replacement of The Prayer to create an amazing moment that is the perfect sentiment for the occasion is

Never Walk Alone https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XaibKZk1SPI

Anthony did perform The Prayer in March at his dear friend Shane Warnes memorial and it was broadcast
nationally and around the world, so we feel this occasion deserves a unique performance.




I look forward to hearing your thoughts.

Thanks

| Director

M:
W: www.itsatalent.com.au

P
IG: satalen

PO BOX 4309 Castlecrag NSW 2068

On Wed, Sep 14, 2022 at 5:15 PME#E e wiote:
HIGR0E,

Here is my email address. Any further information, including a runsheet for the day would be
appreciated. Along with the songs you require.

Many thanks

| Director

- www.tsatalent.com.au

m

|G: @tsatalen
PO BOX 4309 Castlecrag NSW 2068
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Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 7:25 AM
To: Martin, Gerard; Green, Alison
Subject: Fwd: Anthony Callea [SEC=OFFICIAL]

For discussion this morning please.
* | Director of Protocol
Protocol and International Visits Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
g, i

t:

N awal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
e“@pmc.gov.au | www.dpmec.gov.au

Begin forwarded message:

From: S -
Date: 15 September 2022 at 12:13:18 am AEST

To: (@pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Anthony Callea [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Hig

Never Walk Alone

-Anthony can do this to track (we will provide track so it's been produced specifically for
him). Just vocal and track as the main focus will be on floral / wreath tribute.

1




| | have asked the office if they are happy for the change in song. Once | have a response | will come
back to you.




The Prayer/Never Walk Alone —

this will be performed during the floral tribute which involves guests placing a
sprig of wattle in a wreath. Happy to talk through this more

3




Thank you

_ | Director of Protocol

Protocol and International Visits Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

CenMEN |y szOEm

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e_@pmc.gov.au | www.dpmc.gov.au

L lin

% 4
e The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and

Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.



From: E4TE
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 6:11 PM

Subject: Re: Anthony Callea

i R

Anthony is happy to perform the Australian National Anthem and God Save The King. Our

suggestion in replacement of The Prayer to create an amazing moment that is the perfect
sentiment for the occasion is Never Walk

Alone https:// www.youtube.com/watch?v=XaibKZk1SPI




Anthony did perform The Prayer in March at his dear friend Shane Warnes memorial and it
was broadcast nationally and around the world, so we feel this occasion deserves a unique
performance.

I look forward to hearing your thoughts.

Thanks

W: www.tsatalent.com.au

c.

IG: @tsatalent
PO BOX 4309 Castlecrag NSW 2068

On Wed, Sep 14, 2022 at 5:15 PM _> wrote:
Hi 0@,

Here is my email address. Any further information, including a runsheet for the day
would be appreciated. Along with the songs you require.

Many thanks



s 47F

= | Director

P: s 47F

M: s 47F

W: www.tsatalent.com.au

E: S 47F

IG: @tsatalent
PO BOX 4309 Castlecrag NSW 2068

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, contains information
that is confidential and may also be the subject of legal professional or

other privilege. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you
must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any other

party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you
have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately by
return email informing them of the mistake and delete all copies of the
message from your computer system.




From: S4TE
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 5:45 PM

Subject: Re: Anthony Callea [SEC=OFFICIAL]

HiG 0
As per discussion;

You’ll Never Walk Alone, written by Richard Rogers and Oscar Hammerstein IT
All details are here https://en. wikipedia.org/wiki/You%?2711 Never Walk Alone

Intro, “ARIA Award Winner and one of Australia’s finest voices, Anthony Callea”

Thanks!

Director

M.:
W: www.tsatalent.com.au
E

|G: @tsatalen
PO BOX 4309 Castlecrag NSW 2068




On Thu, Sep 15,2022 at 10:14 PME#E e wrote:
Thanks S0

Anthon will sin the national anthem and Never Walk Alone SOLO and with track. _

Thanks
]










Thanks

— | Director of Protocol

Protocol and International Visits Branch

« SRS | v SZOOE

From:
Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 12:12 AM

Subject: Re: Anthony Callea [SEC=OFFICIAL]

i 208

I've spoken to Anthony and here is what we think is the best course;



Never Walk Alone

-Anthony can do this to track (we will provide track so it's been produced specifically for him). Just
vocal and track as the main focus will be on floral / wreath tribute.

Thank you
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The Prayer/Never Walk Alone —

this will be performed during the floral tribute which involves guests placing a sprig of
wattle in a wreath. Happy to talk through this more




Thank you

_ | Director of Protocol

Protocol and International Visits Branch

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

CORMEN | sTEn

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

e. _@pmc.gov.au | www.dpmc.gov.au

L lin

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of

Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.

From: ETE
Sent: Wednesday, 14 September 2022 6:11 PM

To: @pmc.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Anthony Callea




Anthony is happy to perform the Australian National Anthem and God Save The King. Our suggestion
in replacement of The Prayer to create an amazing moment that is the perfect sentiment for the
occasion is Never Walk Alone https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XaibKZk1SPI

Anthony did perform The Prayer in March at his dear friend Shane Warnes memorial and it was
broadcast nationally and around the world, so we feel this occasion deserves a unique performance.




Thanks

TR | Director

PR

v S

W: www.tsatalent.com.au
c: I

IG: @tsatalent
PO BOX 4309 Castlecrag NSW 2068

On Wed, Sep 14,2022 at 5:15 PMEHE e wiote:
i

Here is my email address. Any further information, including a runsheet for the day would be
appreciated. Along with the songs you require.

Many thanks

ST | Director
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M: s 47F

W: www.tsatalent.com.au

ES 47F

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
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